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1. THE MURDERS

Police records recently obtained by lawyers for Wayne Williams" have now confirmed what
politically aware people have asserted all along: that it was the ku klux klan that carried out the
serial murders of the Black children in Atlanta between 1979 and 1981. These records reveal that
the government authorities knew exactly who was carrying out the murders at the time, but
refused to arrest the killers and have protected them from prosecution ever since. The documents
also shed more light on the extent of the collaboration between the police and the klan in
terrorizing the people. The identity of the person who leaked these documents is unknown to us.
We presume that this leak of secret information is the result of a factional dispute within the
police department, designed to embarrass and weaken certain forces in the department and the
city administration.

Don, Henry and Marcus Evans with a photo of Alfred Evans,
one of the victims of the klan's slaughter of Black children in Atlanta.

The Systematic Murder of Black Children

During a twenty three month period between 1979 and 1981 over 30 Black children were killed
in Atlanta, terrorizing the Afro-American population. In July, 1980, after 14 children had been
murdered, the mothers of some of the victims formed the Committee to Stop the Children's
Murders. They pointed out that a systematic campaign of murder was taking place and
denounced the Atlanta police for failing to seriously investigate any of the killings. At first the
police denied that there was any connection between the killings. The murders continued, with
one child disappearing about every twenty-five days. People who lived in and around the
Techwood housing project and the other poor Afro-American neighborhoods where the victims
were kidnapped generally assumed that the klan or a similar racist organization was responsible.

* Wayne Williams, a Black man, was falsely blamed for all the Atlanta child killings. In a trial marked by fabricated
testimony and suppressed evidence, he was convicted of killing two Black adults; the other cases were closed.



Atlanta city officials created a highly publicized commission to investigate the murders. It is now
clear that the main purpose of this commission was to cover up the fact that klansmen were
carrying out these murders. Atlanta police commissioner Lee Patrick Brown told the people:

"We can't say the murders here are racially motivated because we don't know the motivation."
The FBI, claiming to have used "scientific methods" to draw up a "psychological profile" of the
killer, declared that he was a Black man from a broken family. The commission even paid for a
"psychic" to come to Atlanta. She claimed that she could "see" the killer and backed up the FBI's
assertion that he was Afro-American.

Special attention was given to dispelling the idea that the klan was involved. The FBI declared
that there was no indication of a "group effort" in the murders. In June, 1981, Georgia Governor
Busbee and Georgia Bureau of Investigation (GBI) officials announced with great fanfare that
they had thoroughly investigated the activity of the klan in Georgia and had concluded that it did
not present a serious threat to the people of Georgia. Dr. Joseph Lowrey, the traitorous liar who
heads the Southern Christian Leadership Conference, was called upon to support this idea, telling
the people that he did not believe the klan had anything to do with the murders.

It has now been confirmed that police and government officials not only knew that the klan was
committing the murders but, in fact, knew the specific individuals responsible.

The Evidence Against the Klan

The evidence that exposes the klan's responsibility for the murders is contained in police
documents. The most illuminating of these were enclosed in a package "anonymously" sent to
Wayne Williams' lawyers.

The evidence centers around the Sanders family. Members of this family belong to the National
States Rights Party / New Order of the Ku Klux Klan (NSRP), which is headquartered in
Marrieta, an Atlanta suburb. Don Sanders is National Secretary of the NSRP and his father,
Carleton, and five of his brothers, Charles, Terry, Ricky, Jerry and James, are members of the
organization. The NSRP, headed by J.B. Stoner and Ed Fields, is one of the most rabid racist and
fascist organizations in this country.

Members of the Sanders family have long criminal records including convictions for child
molestation, murder, burglary, assault and battery, wife beating, statutory rape, armed robbery
and narcotics charges. They are long time drug dealers.

The police documents include statements of police agents closely associated with the Sanders
family. One of these operatives reported that members of the family told him that the klan was
going to execute one Black boy a month, and after killing 20 children they were going to start
killing Black women. This informant reported that Charles Sanders had pointed out to him a 14-
year-old Black youth named Lubie Geter and said "See that little Black ...? I'm going to get him
I'm going to kill him I'm going to choke the Black ... to death." Several weeks later Geter was
found strangled to death.

There is other evidence linking the Sanders family to Lubie Geter's murder. Geter was last seen
in a shopping center near where the Sanders family lives. An eyewitness saw Geter get into a car
with a tall white man with a jagged scar on his neck on the day he disappeared. Carleton Sanders
is tall and has a jagged scar on his neck. Another witness saw Geter on the same day in a blue
Ford with two white men. Charles Sanders drove a blue Ford. Hairs of a Siberian husky dog
were found on Geter's body. Charles Sanders owned a Siberian husky.



Another victim, 11-year-old Earl Lee Terrell, was with Lubie Geter when Geter incurred Charles
Sanders' wrath by accidentally running into his parked car with a go-cart. Terrell disappeared
near the same shopping center where Geter was abducted. Besides Terrell, four other victims
were friends of Lubie Geter's.

Twelve-year-old Charles Stephens, the 15th victim, was found *##8Es )
murdered in a trailer park frequented by members of the
Sanders family. On his body caucasian head hairs were found,
along with more Siberian husky hairs. Altogether, husky hairs
were found on the bodies of at least fifteen of the murdered
children.

Dozens of witnesses reported seeing men dressed as police or ~ The air conditioning shop where
security guards or wearing other types of uniforms with many Carleton Sanders was employed.
of the young victims the last time they were seen alive. The

Sanders family kept a stockpile of police and other uniforms.

Another informant told police that "Don Sanders had direct knowledge of who was responsible
for the killings." On April 1, 1981 the following telephone conversation between Don and Terry
Sanders was recorded by a police wiretap:

Don: "...I might get out and ride around a little bit, and I might come by there."
Terry: "Go find you another little kid, another little kid?"

Don: "Yeah, scope out some places. We'll see you later."

J.B. Stoner, a leader of the NSRP, at a
klan rally in Wrightsville, GA. in 1980,
during the height of the murders carried
out by members of his organization.
During this period Stoner was publicly
calling for the mass murder of Blacks.
Stoner was released from an Alabama
prison in November, 1986 after serving
3 1/2 years of a ten year sentence for
bombing a Black church. Stoner has
been personally involved in numerous
other violent attacks on Afro-Americans
and is implicated in the bombing of the
16th St. Baptist Church in Birmingham
in which four young Black girls were
killed.




2. THE COVER-UP

The police did not arrest any member of the Sanders family. They allowed them to continue their
systematic murders unmolested. Instead, the greatest concern of police officials was to keep the
identity of the murderers secret. Police officers were told that no information about the klan's
involvement in the murders could be revealed to anyone outside of a small committee of Atlanta
police and GBI officials. All evidence relating to the klan was kept secret even from the "Joint
Task Force", to avoid leaks. GBI Director Phil Peters told officers that absolute secrecy about the
klan was imperative to "avoid a race riot." Meanwhile, Police Commissioner Brown was
warding off questions, saying: "There are literally hundreds of things we are doing that we can't
talk about. We can't compromise the investigation."

In May, 1981, the "investigation" into the Sanders family was officially closed, the officers
involved were reassigned, and the files and vaults containing the evidence were sealed.

On June 19, 1981, a high-level meeting took place at Governor Busbee's mansion to discuss the
murders. Present were the governor, top police officials and probably Atlanta Mayor Maynard
Jackson and Vice President George Bush. Although no transcripts of this meeting are available,
the events that followed indicate that those present agreed not to arrest the klan murderers and to
arrest a Black man instead.

On June 21, Wayne Williams, an Afro-American who worked as a small-time entertainment
promoter, was arrested and charged in the deaths of two Black men in their twenties. Over the
following months a well-orchestrated publicity campaign was carried out by government
officials and the capitalist press to convince the public that Williams was responsible not only for
the two deaths he was charged with, but for most of the child murders as well. He was quickly
convicted and sent to prison.

Immediately after the trial, the investigation into the murders of the children was closed. In July,
the GBI destroyed the bulk of the evidence about the Sanders family.

The Relationship Between the Government and the Klan

Why did the government allow the klan to commit these hideous murderers, month after month?
Why did it cover-up the klan's responsibility and why has it protected these murders from
prosecution to this day? These are vital questions which only can be answered by looking into
the historic and ongoing relationship between the government and the ku klux klan.

The klan and other similar fascist paramilitary organizations are used by the ruling class to
repress and terrorize the masses of working people. The klan was founded by the former slave
owners after the Civil War to violently restore their rule over the Black Belt South. Over the last
century, klan terror has been essential to the efforts of the small minority of wealthy white
landowners and capitalists to enforce their rule over the Black majority in the Black Belt South,
as well as the white working people.

The klan has traditionally been organized through the police and sheriffs departments. It has,
therefore, always been an appendage of the capitalist state apparatus. It is an extra-legal arm of
state repression which works together with the legal arms of state repression (the police, the
military, the courts, etc.), to terrorize the people. The klan and other fascist para-military groups
are used to carry out acts of terror which the government wants to see done but cannot carry out



openly. They are the U.S. equivalent of the "death squads" that operate in El Salvador,
Guatemala and other countries.

The klan is financed by wealthy capitalists and is armed by the police and military. This has been
well-documented by a vast array of facts that have come to light over the years. The newly
uncovered police documents on the Atlanta murders shed further light on this arrangement. The
documents reveal that during the period that the child murders were taking place, a klan leader
on the GBI payroll sold members of the Sanders family a large cache of M-16 military assault
rifles and several cases of fragmentation grenades. The sale was carried out with the GBI's
knowledge and approval. The Sanders family had in its arsenal, in addition to the M-16's and
grenades, bazookas and plastic explosives.

This same police hireling also supplied the Sanders with large quantities of drugs. In addition to
being protected from prosecution for the child murders, none of the Sanders were arrested for-
the illegal drug and weapons trafficking that was carried out between the family and police
operatives.

Workers march in Atlanta to protest the child murders, March, 1981.

Liberals Colluded In Protecting the Klan Killers

The U.S. government apparatus at all levels (local, state and federal) was involved in the
operation to cover-up the klan's responsibility for the murders. It is important to note that liberal
politicians, who profess to be against racism and fascism, colluded completely with this cover-
up. In fact, it was the liberal Black political officials in Atlanta who played the key role in
protecting the klan. The investigation into the murders was presided over by a Black mayor,
Maynard Jackson, and a Black police commissioner, Lee Patrick Brown. These two traitors to
their people covered up the klan's responsibility, protected the klansmen from prosecution and



suppressed the people's efforts to defend themselves. Because they refused to arrest the klan
killers, the blood of the murdered children is on their hands, too.

The entire liberal and reformist movement came to the aid of the government in its efforts to
mislead and pacify the people. The Afro-American reformist movement, which represents the
interests of the Black bourgeoisie, played a particularly important role. Joseph Lowery, Coretta
Scott King, Jesse Jackson, Andrew Young and others all played their part. They repeated the lies
propagated by the government and the capitalist press, telling the people that they, too, did not
believe the klan was involved in the murders.

In November, 1980, Ozell Sutton, a representative of the U.S. "Justice" Department's
Community Relations Service called the leaders of the Black reformist organizations in Atlanta
to a secret meeting. In addition to leaders of the NAACP and the SCLC, representatives of the
Atlanta Chamber of Commerce and the Atlanta police department attended the meeting. Sutton
advised those in attendance: "There is some perception in the Black community of this [the child
killings] as a concerted attack on Blacks. We hope to get the community leaders in a position to
allay these fears. Perceptions can cause you as many problems as facts. They must be dealt with
affirmatively or they may get out of control." The lackeys of the Anglo-American ruling class
faithfully carried out their assignment.

The politically aware people in Atlanta and around the country were not easily fooled. From the
beginning they believed that the klan or other racists were responsible. Revolutionary leaders
explained to the people that these murders were a systematic campaign of brutality carried out by
the ruling class, through the ku klux klan, to terrorize the Afro-American people. The Liberation
League and the Movement Against Racism and the Klan published a special joint newspaper
about the killings in May, 1981, in which they declared: "The attacks on Atlanta's Black children
are the work of organized fascists." They explained: "Given the long history of racist attacks
against Black people in Atlanta and Georgia and the current increase in klan and fascist terror
throughout the country, the most logical explanation is that the murders are being committed by
one or more klansmen or fascists, or by someone under the influence of their ideas." The joint
publication specifically pointed to the National States Rights Party as a likely perpetrator of the
murders.

The reformist misleaders attacked those who told the people that the klan was committing the
murders, claiming that they were being "irresponsible" by making "unsubstantiated claims," and
inflaming the people's anger "without cause." The facts now show who was lying and who was
telling the truth.

The main goal of the reformists was to derail any independent revolutionary organization and
action by the people. They were particularly concerned with preventing the efforts to organize
armed self-defense. By 1981, a number of people were taking this course of action. A group of
Black veterans, for instance, offered to train Afro-Americans to defend their families. Orvell
Anderson, a leader of the group, said "We're going to try to stop this brutality that's being done to
our children. We're advocating self-defense. Those who cannot protect themselves, we would
protect them." In March, 1981, armed patrols were organized by residents of the Techwood
housing project.

The Liberation League and the Movement Against Racism and the Klan called on the people to
further develop this resistance. "The murders in Atlanta will stop when its residents organize to
defend themselves, as the Black veterans and the Techwood residents have begun to do. They



must seek to shut down white supremacist military camps. They must make Stoner and the
NSRP afraid to show their faces in Georgia... The working and oppressed people of Atlanta,
when they are organized and prepared to resist the fascists, are the one force that can put a stop
to the murders, and to all fascist attacks."

The reformist preachers and politicians, on the other hand,
condemned all efforts at independent organization and self-
defense and tried to convince the people to rely on the police
and the government authorities to stop the murders. Rev.
Lowery denounced those organizing self-defense, saying, "if
violence is the problem, violence cannot be part of the
solution." Instead, Lowery and others encouraged the people
to collaborate with the "investigation" being carried out by
the police/FBI task force. The reformists mobilized many
gullible people to join the mass search parties led by the task
force. In retrospect, the whole odious design is clear as day:
while the police/FBI task force was leading hundreds of
people on wild goose chases through the woods, police
informants were selling the murderers automatic rifles and
grenades and listening to them brag about the killings. The
height of the irony of the police/FBI task force was reached
when police invited Mitchell WerBell and the Camp Cobrey
Rangers to lead the search parties. WerBell is a well-known
fascist and an international arms merchant and drug dealer.

Maynard Jackson, who was Mayor

. ; . L ] of Atlanta, cynically offered
Camp Cobrey is a major para-military training camp in $500,000 in reward money for the

Georgia which prepares mercenaries to fight for the fascist killers. Jackson and other officials
regimes in southern Africa, Central America and elsewhere. | knew who the killers were and

allowed them to continue their
murderous pogroms without
interference.

These were the people the reformist misleaders were asking
the people to place their trust in.

Maynard Jackson, who was Mayor of Atlanta, cynically

offered $500,000 in reward money for information about the killers. Jackson and other officials
knew who the killers were and allowed them to continue their murderous pogrom without
interference.

The Liberals Will Not Fight Fascism

Even now that the evidence against the klan has been uncovered, the Afro-American reformists
are trying to bury the truth and protect the killers. "You shouldn't cry over spilt milk," was the
cold-blooded reply of Andrew Young, the current mayor of Atlanta, when asked what he was
going to do about the murder cases. The actions of the liberals and reformists around the Atlanta
child murders speak volumes for their true intentions: while they publicly decried the killings,
they helped protect the killers.

Why do the liberals collude in protecting the fascists, such as the ku klux klan? Their class nature
dictates that they must. They represent the ruling class, the capitalist billionaires. Although they
may have tactical differences with the fascists, who represent the most reactionary sector of the
ruling class, the liberals share with them the common aim of defending the rule of capital and
preventing revolution. Their goal is, therefore, to hide from the people the true nature of the U.S.



state, as a dictatorship of the capitalist class. They must hide the fact that the government
organizes the KKK and other fascist para-military groups. And they must prevent the workers
from organizing any real resistance against the government and its fascist hirelings. The liberals
place themselves at the head of mass movements against fascist terror only in order to mislead
them and guide them down the dead-end path of reformism and pacifism.

The Afro-American reformists have the same aims as their Anglo-American (white)
counterparts. They represent the interests of the Afro-American capitalist class, which has tied its
fortunes to the existing system of national oppression and class exploitation.

As the facts about the klan's responsibility for the child murders are revealed, the liberals are
formulating excuses for their protection of the klan. According to their apologists, the liberal
officials (Maynard Jackson, Andrew Young, etc.) kept the klan's responsibility for the murders a
secret from the people to "prevent a race war."? But this explanation itself exposes the liberals'
true aims. If they were truly interested in harmony between Black and white people they would
use all of the resources at their disposal to crush the klan murderers. But this is not their concern.
They are content to allow the klan culprits to remain free and to continue their atrocities aimed at
stirring up national hatred. What they are concerned with preventing is any resistance by the
oppressed people. They are deathly afraid that the Afro-American people and their allies will rise
up in rebellion against these horrendous crimes. This is the reason they have shamelessly
deceived the people about the Atlanta child murders.

Lee Patrick Brown, head of the Atlanta police at the time, and Eldrin Bell,
his deputy chief (shown here), along with other Black police officials,
played a key role in protecting the klansmen who were killing the Black
children in Atlanta.

2 This apology is being advanced by William Kunstler and the other attorneys representing Wayne
Williams, in particular. Kunstler, a well known bourgeois liberal lawyer, and his associates went so far as
to ask permission from the liberal politicians in Atlanta (Jackson, Young, etc.) before they made the secret
police documents public. For this reason we do not know if they made all of the documents in their
possession public or if they held some back that would have been particularly damaging to their friends
among the liberal politicians.



3. THE CAUSE

The Atlanta child murders were not simply the act of a few "crazed" klansmen. The klansmen
were not acting on their own. They were provided with weapons by the government and have
been protected from prosecution. The murders, therefore, were essentially a pogrom, that is a
massacre directed against an oppressed people with the sanction and active collaboration of the
government.

This gruesome murder of children is an example of the extraordinary national oppression faced
by the Afro-American people. It is the continuation of years of horrendous torment and
lynchings. It shows the extent to which the U.S. ruling class is willing to go in its persecution of
the Afro-American people.

The Murders Stem From the System of National Oppression

The klan massacre of Black children in Atlanta has its source in the continued enslavement of the
Afro-American nation by the U.S. imperialist state. The 30 or more killings of Black youth were
not accidental; they were a necessary result of this national oppression.

The Afro-American people in the Black Belt South, the old plantation region, constitute an
oppressed, captive nation within the borders of the U.S. Afro-Americans of the Black Belt are a
stable community of people with a common language, economic life and psychological make-up,
who have resided in the plantation region since the days of slavery. Welded into a nation after
the Civil War, the Afro-American nation has been subject to a most excruciating and painful
yoke of oppression, humiliation, super-exploitation, discrimination and chauvinist attacks.

Most importantly, this nation has never been able to determine its own destiny. It has never had
the freedom to take possession of state power in the Black Belt, to govern itself, or to choose
whether or not to secede from the U.S. All state power in the Black Belt and the border region
has been the sole possession of the Anglo-American billionaires and semi-slave landlords who
control this land with an iron fist. The white bosses decide all governmental questions.
Consequently, the Black masses are confronted with an alien, semi-slave, semi-fascist state
power.

Things have been so unbearable for the Afro-Americans of this area that millions of them have
been forced to leave for the North, East and West where they now form national minorities. And
there, too, they are subject to an unbearable yoke of white chauvinism. This was most
dramatically expressed in the recent police bombing of the M.O.V.E. headquarters in
Philadelphia and the vigilante murder of Michael Griffith in New York City.

Super-exploitation dominates life in the Black Belt South and has always been enforced by the
hangman's noose, pogroms and police terror. These violent pogroms against the Afro-American
nation have two related purposes: first, to intimidate and hold in check the Afro-American
people; second, to foment national hatred between the Black and white working people. The rich
wish to prevent the formation of a united front of labor against capitalist exploitation and white
chauvinism. These were precisely the aims of the Atlanta child murders.

The heart of the problem, therefore, is the system of national oppression under which the Afro-
American people live. The solution is the liquidation of this special yoke.



Liberal Lies About a Reformist Solution

The liberal reformers try to convince us that the oppression of the Black nation in the Black Belt
South has been and is disappearing through reforms and by the election and appointment of some
Black officials. They ignore the counter-revolutionary national and class stand of these officials
who continue the system of national oppression with a democratic decoration. Moreover, even
these officials hold only a minor fraction of the important governmental posts and their nominal
authority has been watered down by higher-ups. The liberal-led voting rights drives (which were
put together for the sole purpose of electing Democratic Party hacks, etc.) have only been
diversionary frauds. Instead of fighting for voting rights in a determined and uncompromising
manner as by-products of the revolutionary class and national struggle (as is done by genuine
Marxist-Leninists), the reformist demagogues, such as Jesse Jackson, have capitulated to the
Democratic Party machine.

Virtually all real political power still remains in the hands of the wealthy white capitalists and
landowners. Afro-Americans remain powerless, super-exploited, hemmed in from all sides and
restricted to the worst jobs for the lowest pay. Extreme poverty, poor education and high infant
mortality continue to bear down on them. The Atlanta murders are the most horrible
demonstration of how little has changed and the failure of reformism. These small changes could
not and have not touched the fundamental base. Therefore, the basic system of national
oppression remains unchanged.

N
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The Black Belt South,
Homeland of the

Afro—American Nation
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4. THE SOLUTION

Immediate Action

The murder of the children in Atlanta and the other extreme acts of tyranny against Afro-
Americans demand a stern and immediate rebuff. The Afro-American people and workers of
Atlanta are compelled to organize armed self-defense to repel the klansmen and other fascist
thugs. It is the immediate duty of Marxist-Leninists, militant workers and progressive people to
build self-defense groups made up of Black and white workers. No amount of delay or
procrastination can be tolerated if this work is to be successful. All the advice of the meek
reformers that the oppressed must "turn the other cheek" and pray for their persecutors must be
ignored. These people are enemy agents (conscious or unconscious). Their line of debating the
klan and of "respecting the rights" of fascist murderers is only aiding the enemy. It leaves the
workers and Afro-Americans disarmed in the face of the heavily armed lynchers.

So long as capitalism exists, mass, collective self-defense is the most effective means to combat
the klan thugs who are working on orders from the authorities. At the same time, mass
demonstrations and political strikes are essential, especially those which militantly confront the
government. We must demand that the government try the klansmen responsible for these crimes
and disband the klan and the other fascist groups. To wring these immediate demands from the
capitalists, the mass movement has to keep its revolutionary banner in the forefront of the
struggle. Only a powerful revolutionary movement can possibly force the capitalists to rein in
their bloodthirsty klan killers by even a small amount.

This is all that can be done in the short run. But what can be done to eliminate forever white
chauvinism, racism and the klan pogroms against the Afro-Americans? Only revolution can
accomplish this.

National oppression cannot be done away with through reforms because the wealthy reactionary
classes and their lackeys remain in power despite reforms. The rich whites depend on national
oppression to stay on top and therefore will not and cannot give genuine freedom to the Afro-
American Nation.

Marxist Leninist Program on the National Question in the U.S.

The Afro-American Nation can only gain its liberation if the U.S. imperialist state in the Black
Belt is destroyed and a new revolutionary state power is set up. Then, certain basic revolutionary
demands arising from the concrete situation will have to be realized.

1. The property of the white landlords and big capitalists in the Black Belt must be taken (seized
without compensation) and placed in the hands of the revolutionary state to be used for the
benefit of the working people.

2. The present administrative boundaries (state, county etc.) dividing the Black Belt region must
be dissolved and the Afro-American national territory comprising the old plantation region and
the border areas must be combined into one governmental entity.

3. All state authority in the Black Belt must pass into the hands of the masses of Afro-American
people. This means that the Afro-American majority would exercise governmental authority in
the entire area of the Black Belt. All questions of state authority (judicial, administration,
legislation, taxes, education, police power etc.) must now be determined by the Afro-Americans.
They must now be free to secede from the United States if they so choose and form an
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independent republic. A considerable white laboring minority will remain in the Black Belt and
their equal rights will be protected by law. But the revolutionary and democratic changes will
require the suppression of the former white rulers and their lackeys.

4. All U.S. imperialist troops and police forces must be withdrawn from the territory of the Black
Belt.

These revolutionary changes can be brought about in two ways: as a direct product of a national
democratic revolution of the Afro-American people of the Black Belt that then passes over to a
socialist revolution; or as a by-product of a victorious socialist revolution throughout the U.S.
which recognizes the right to self-determination for the Afro-American Nation.

Given the raging and growing national oppression of the Afro-Americans of the Black Belt,
given the deep wedge that has severed the workers of this area, given history and current
sentiments of the Afro-American masses to wage a mass struggle for their national freedom and
given the presence of semi-slave, semi-fascist elements in the economic and political system of
the area that greatly retard the immediate preparation of the socialist revolution, it is most likely
that the proletarian revolution in the Black Belt will be preceded by a national democratic
insurrection by the Afro-Americans and their allies. A genuine Marxist-Leninist party of the U.S.
workers will seek to lead this revolution; such a party is the only force that is capable of keeping
it free of compromise and on the path of victory. Once completed, this revolution will quickly
grow over into a proletarian socialist revolution.

Socialist Revolution and the Right of the Afro-American Nation to Self Determination

Ultimately national equality and freedom for the Afro-American Nation is bound up with the
socialist revolution. This means an all-out attack on capitalism, the overthrow of the bourgeoisie
and the establishment of the dictatorship of the working class in the U.S. By suppressing the rich
parasites and drawing the overwhelming mass of exploited people into state administration
through workers' councils, the workers' dictatorship will establish the most democratic state
system this country has ever known. This new political system will ensure the oppressed nations
(Afro-American, Dineh, Puerto Rico, Chicano, etc.) the right to political independence. All
troops and state forces of the former oppressor nation will be withdrawn from the territories of
the oppressed nations and peoples, and the new socialist state will not interfere in any way with
the decision of the formerly oppressed nations to either remain a part of the emerging socialist
state or to secede and form their own state power. The people in these areas will decide this
question through a democratic referendum. Should they choose to remain a part of a common
government system, the political party of the workers would propose the formation of a
federative system.
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Children playing in the Atlanta shopping center where Lubie Geter was
kidnapped. Afro-American children will only be free from racist terror once
the system of national oppression has been abolished by means of
revolution.

Federation of Socialist Republics

Experience has shown that a federation of independent socialist republics for each nation is the
best form of transition to a socialist centralized state. The territories of each of the republics
within such a socialist federation will correspond to the territories of the current nations within
the U.S. (Anglo-American, Afro-American, Chicano, Dineh, etc.) The boundaries of each of
these republics will be drawn up by the local populations, and will contain a majority of the base
nationality. Each republic will, of course, contain national minorities, as these regions do today.
But in each republic people of all nationalities will enjoy equal rights. Each national republic will
populate the state apparatus with its people (especially the courts, militia, schools, etc.). Each
republic will conduct all state affairs in the language of the local nationality. And to ensure that
the union of federative socialist states remains voluntary, each national state will retain the right
to secede at any time.

An All-Union central authority will be granted jurisdiction over trade, military defense, foreign
affairs, post, transport etc. Self-government, national, economic and cultural development will
remain the purview of the contracting republics.

At the same time, this new state system will provide wide local autonomy for the national
minorities now chained up in the ghettos of the big cities. Autonomous regions of distinct
national composition would be formed where national minorities are now concentrated (New
York, Chicago, Los Angeles, Detroit etc.). The national minorities (Afro-American, Puerto
Rican, Chicano, Native, etc.) will enjoy autonomy in administering all the local organs of state
power (schools, militia, bureaucracy, etc.).

This two-fold program is necessary in order to bring about a conscious and principled unity
between the workers of different nations inhabiting the U.S. in their fight to capture state power
and hold it. This is the form that was developed and implemented by Stalin in solving the
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national question in the Soviet Union. So long as Stalin was in the lead, these measures brought
national freedom and peace to the many oppressed peoples of the former Russian empire. These
tested and correct methods are the way to freedom for the oppressed nations of the U.S. today.

The new socialist society will provide the foundation for building new social relations. White
supremacy, racism and national chauvinism in all forms will be vigorously combated with the
full strength of the workers' state. The advocacy or practice of racism and national privilege will
be a crime with severe penalties. All of the cultural resources of the workers' state (the press,
schools, theater, television and movie studios, etc.) as well as the workers' mass organizations
(trade unions, youth and women's organizations, etc.) will be mobilized to build the unity of all
nationalities, develop the culture of the formerly oppressed nations and provide the means for
their unfettered growth.

National oppression can only be done away with after the power of
U.S. imperialism in the Black Belt South is overthrown.
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APPENDIX:
POLICE DOCUMENTS

As an appendix to this pamphlet we are reproducing three documents from the recently
uncovered police records on the involvement of the klan in the Atlanta child killings. The first
document, relating part of the information provided to the police by an informant, has been
reproduced as it appears in the court files, except that we have deleted an obscenity. The second
document, relating a tapped phone conversation between Don and Terry Sanders, has also been
reproduced from the original. The third document, consisting of excerpts of notes taken at two
police meetings, has been typed by us from the handwritten original. Photocopies of 171 pages
of documents from the court files can be obtained from Labor's Champion for the cost of
reproduction and postage ($11.00 in cash or blank money order).

[Note: since the original first and second documents were not too clear, they have been scanned into text
and the originals placed as picture files at the bottom of these documents -- Editor, ML Translations]

Document No. 1
30-0092-25-81

On Wednesday, February 18, 1981, Atlanta PO Investigator Aubrey Melton
interviewed CI 03-199. Source related as followings to Investigator Melton,
and Investigator Melton related the following to Agent Jackson.

Source related that he met Charles Theodore Sanders at a friend's house
in Lakewood Heights. The friend is O. S.

Source advised that Sanders is a pill head and also a member of the KKK.

Source related that Sanders became interested in him after he became
aware of source's expertise with explosives and alarm systems (by passing)

Sanders then made source aware of his activities with the KKK. Sanders
has since attempted to recruit source as a member of the KKK. Sanders related
that they need a member like him (with expertise of source).

Sanders advised Source that they wanted to burglarize a national guard
armory at Savannah, Georgia. Source was requested to go to Savannah and by-
pass the burglary alarm for the Klan.

Source was offered:

(1) $100.00 for each M16 rifle they could get from the Armory.
(2) $500.00 for each new model Bazooka.

(3) Compensation for any other explosives and weapons.

Source advised that during these conversations and offers, he was carried
to the residence of Sanders in Mountain View, Georgia, and also to a
residence at Stone Mountain.

Source advised that he is not positive of the man's name at Stone
Mountain, but thinks it is Shelton.

30-0092-25-81
Page 2

Source thinks he can go back to the house.
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Source advised that he saw the following items at these residences:

M 16 rifles

C 3/4 Explosives (plastic in brick form)

Hand Grenades

Handguns

Electric detonators

Primer Cord

Police Uniforms

Coca Cola Co. Uniforms

Purolator Uniforms
) Other well known company uniforms
) Machine guns (drum type)
) Boxes bearing name national guard
) Machette (approximately 100 cases)
) Bazooka's (old type)

~ e~~~ o~~~ o~~~ o~~~ —~
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Source advised that Sanders told him that the KKK including himself was
creating an uprising among the Blacks, that they were killing the children -
that they are going to do one each month until things blowup.

Source advised that Sanders attempted to get him to help on the child
murders (to help Sanders).

Source related that according to Sanders, the Klan is also killing Black
adults, but indicated that it was somewhere else, that they were only doing
Children in Atlanta.

Source related that Sanders pointed at Geter prior to Christmas and told
source that he was going to kill him.

Source advised that Sanders was pilled-up, and that he thought it was
just a lot of Klan talk. Source advised that he was aware that Sanders got
mad at the Geter boy sometime before but still didn't think Sanders intended
to kill him.

30-0092-25-81
Page 3

When quizzed about Sanders being mad at Geter, source advised that
sometime prior, he (source) was at' OS's house - that the Geter boy and
another black boy was there, playing with OC's kid, who is white. Sanders
came by while he was there. The Geter boy ran into his automobile with a go
cart. Source related that Sanders blew his top about this, but there was no
damage to the car and source thought it was a thing of the past. This was
prior to Sanders saying he was going to kill him.

Source was asked exactly what Sanders said about killing Geter. Source
advised that this was after he tried to get me to help - he pointed at Geter
and said - "see that little Black Bastard, I'm going to get him, I'm gonna
kill him, I'm gonna choke the Black Bastard to death with my pym" . This
occurred at OS's house.

Source advised that this was shortly before Christmas, and"I still didn't
think anything about it; just pilled-up Klan talk. Then the next thing I knew
Geter was missing. "I (source) went to 0S's kid and told him not to go
anywhere with anyone other than his father - not even me unless 0OS was along.
The Kid just thought Geter had run away. I told him and OS did also, that
they were going to find Geter dead, but the kid still did not believe it.
When they found Geter's body, the kid broke up, cried all day.
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Source stated that he would bet his life that Sanders killed Geter and
that it is a KKK movement.

Source was asked to name the KKK associates of Sanders. He furnished the
following names: (1) Shelton - Stone Mountain, Georgia. (2) James Sanders,
Hapeville, AKA Umpie. (3) Nolan, FNU and (4) Nance, FNU.

30-0092-25-81
Page 4

Source was asked to describe the automobiles that he had seen Sanders
use:

Blue Chevrolet

Small red car

White pinto station wagon
White van, beat up

W N

(
(
(
(
Vehicles #1, 2, and 3 are supposedly owned by Sanders. Vehicle #4 is

owned by his father, Carl Sanders. Subject Nolan has a black wvan.

Source was asked if he was given the opportunity would he be willing to
help further on the children murders.

He advised that he would do anything within his power, as long as we
handled it the same as in the past. He related that he could not testify in
any circumstances. Source related that he would wear a transmitter and engage
Sanders in a conversation, stating, "then you can hear it for yourself. The
only thing I ask is for it to be confidential".

Source requested to:

(1) Obtain identity of the black boy who was playing with Geter and 0OS's
son.

(2) Locate Charles Theodore Sanders.
(3) Locate house in Stone Mountain, Georgia.

Source agreed as soon as he made bond.

SPECIAL AGENT J. B. JACKSON: 3-9-81
mb: 3-9-81
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W -0092-25-B1

Cn ednasday, Febroary 10, 1981, Atlankta rO Javestbigalor Acbrey Helbom
interviewsd CL 03-19%. Soureo polated as followings Lo Investigator Halton,
wd Inventigator Melbon relaled the following bo Apenl Jackson.

Source rolated that he met Charles Theodore Sandegs abk a friend’s house
in Lakewgos] lelghks, The [friend la 0O, 5,

Soucce advisml that Saaders s & plll hesd amd alse & menberr of the KX,

Source relaied that Sandsrs becans Intereated In him after hie bocase
awara of spurce's experkise sith oxplosives and alaem aysicms by F-_'rsnlnl].'!

Sanders then made source aware of his activities with the EEE. Sandecs
hans singe Attempbed ko cecrult ssurcs a8 4 mimber of tha ERE.  Sandevs
rolatad that thiy nocd a mesber 1ike him (with capertlse of oouren).

sanders advized Zource that they wanted be burglacize a national guard
arpory at Savannah, Georgla. Seurce wis reguosted ba go ta Savannall and
by-pass the burglary alarm for the Elan,

Source wan affoeal)

(1) £100.90 for mach K16 rifle they could geb [com the AEmary.

(2) $500.00 for sach mow Podel Bazocka.

[3) Conpeneablon [oe any othes explosives and seapons.

Source mdvised that durisg these conversations and offere, he was carried
ko the residonce of Saonders in Howntalns Yiew, Goorgla, and also to a reshdenca

at Stone Hounbaln,

Zource advissd thak he ks not positlve of the mans namd At Stons Mountaln,

but thinks it is shelton,

18



ML d=1%=08]

Tage 2
Source thinks ke can go bach Lo the hoese,
Sourées advisod that he sas bthe folldwing itema at thown cesldonces:
(L) M LG eiflon

(1) € 34 Explosives (plastic in brlck form)
1) st Crenddes

{4) Rarlpans

(5] Clectric detosators

6) reimer Coud

i Pelice Uniforss

{0} Coea Cola Co, Uniforna

(9 marodaver Unklforms

{140 Other woll krown company unliorms

fE1) Maohlng gunn (deum Sype)

(L2) popes bDoaring nans st lonal goand

{11)) Machatte [approximately OO casesd

(L4} Barsoka's {old type)

Source siviped that Sanfers teld him that the JAE Including Linscll was
creatlng an uprising acong e Dlacks, Lhat thoy were Killleg tho childron =
that they are golng Lo do one cach month until things blowap,

foucen adylaod that Sapders atiespted to gob hilm bo halp oi tho child
murdzea [(bo halp famiars).

Source related that according to famlers, Use Elam ls aleo killing Black
adulie, bul imdicated thal it wss peeacudwre olse, Lhal ey wbie only deleg
Childeen in ALlanta,

Source relatad that Sandees polnted at Ceter prlor to Cheletmas and Eold
source thal he wos goipg ko kill his,

Source advited that Samders wan pllled-up, and that he Uhderiil ik wam
just a ot of Elan talk, Souwrce advised that bhe waz sware that fanders got
mad at Uhe Cotor boy someiise beflore bul still dida*d ihioll Sanders inbonded

ter Kikl hilm,
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30-0092-25-81
Page 3

Whon quizzed about Sanders belng mad at Gater, source advised that cosebiss
prior, he (source) was at O5's house - that the Geter boy and anmother black boy
was there, playlng with OC*s kid, vho is white, Sanders came by while he was
there . The Geter boy ran into his automobile with & go cart. Source
calated that Sanders blew his top about this, but there was no damage to the
car and source thoouohit It was & thing of the past, This was prior to Banders
saylng he was golng to kill him,

fource was asked exactly what Sanders said abour killing Geter, Source
advised that thls was after he tried to get me to help = he pointed at Geter
and said - “"ses that littlas Dlasck Bastard, 1'm going to get him, I'm gonna
kill him, I's gonna choks the Black Pastard to death with sy [Jll=. This
occurred Ak 08'a house,

Source sdvined that this was shortly before Christsas, and®I still didst
think anything about 1t7 just pllled-up Elan talk, Then the next thing I
knew GCoter was mlsslng, *I (source) went to 05's kid and told him not to go
anywhara with anyons other than hls father = not even e unless 0% was along.
The Eld just thouwght Ceter had ron awvay., I told him and 05 did aleo, that
they were golng to find Catar desd, but the kid still 4id not belleve Llt. When
they found Cater's body, the kid broks up, cried all day.

Source stated that he would bet his 1lifo that Sanders killed Goter amd
that it la & EEE movement.

Bourcs was maked Lo name the KEEK ansoclabes of Randers, He furnished the
folloving nemes; (1) Shelton - Stona Mountaln, Geopgis, (1) James Banders,
Hapeville, ANA Umple. (3} Molan, FRU and (4) Mance, FMU,
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A0-0092=-25-B1
Page 4

Fourcd was asked to describe the aubonobiles that he had scen Samdees uiae:

{1} Dlus Chewrolet

(2 Small rod cac

(3} Whlts Pinte skatlon wagon

(4] Whitw wan, Beat up

Vehloles #1, 2, and 3 ace suppomedly owned by Sanders. Wehicle ¥ 4 in
oumed by hils father, Car]l Eandors, Subject Holan has & black von,

Source was asked LI he was glven the opportunity would ke be willing to halp
Eurthar on Lthé children murders,

He adviaed that he would do anything within his péwer, as long as wa
handled it the same as in the past, He celated thak hé could noi testify in
any clecumstances. Source Eelated that he woold woar & Lransmitter aml engige
Sanders In a conwersaileon, statlemg, “then you can hear it for yourself. The
only thing I azk is for it ko be confidencial®,

Source requestad Eog

{1} dbtaln identicy of the black bay who was playing with Cetor amd OZ's son.

{2} Locate Charles Theodors Sanders.

13} Locate house Lm Stons Hountalm, Ceorgia,

Bourgh aqreed as scon as he madse bond,

SPECIAL AGENT J. D. JACESON; ]-5—!1%

W e
mhy  d=9=A] '
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i
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Document No. 2
30-0092-25-81

At about 7:56 p. m., on Wednesday, April 1, 1981, Special Agent Bill
Malueg began monitoring telephone number (404) 474-6385. Agent Malueg
relieved Special Agent Gary Hilton from duty during this shift. Also present
during this shift were Special Agent Bert Davis and APD Detective Billy
Timms.

During this shift a total of 20 incoming and outgoing calls were
monitored, one of which was related to criminal activity. The following is a
list of outgoing telephone numbers that were called during this shift.

366-1504
471-1887
768-1497.
The following call was related to suspected criminal activity.

#151 - footage counter 0054 on Reel # 2, this call was placed by Don at
8:07 p. m., to phone number 366-1504.

The transcription is not verbatum:

Don called Terry and asked "what's the good word?'

Terry: I'm just sitting around, what you doin?

Don: Ain't nothing to it, Ricky around?

Terry: He just left with Kenneth.

Don: Where's he headed?

Terry: To his sport or something . . to take his bed there.
Don: think he'll be back?

Terry: Yeah, after while.

Don: I'll just give him a buzz back, I might get out and rid around a
little bit and I might come by there.

30-0092-25-81
Terry: Go find your another little kid, another little kid?

Don: Yeah, scope out some places - we'll see you later.

SPECIAL AGENT W. MALUEG: 4-1-81
mb: 4-1-81
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J0=-0092~-15-81

At abopt 56 p. m., on Wedneaday, Apell 1, 1981, Speciasl kgent Dill
Malueg began monltoring telephong nurber [A0%) AT4=-GIE5,  Agenl Malueg
cellevad Special Agent Cacy Hilten frem duby dering Lhis shife. Alse
present duelng this shilft were Specisl Agont Dect Davie and AFD Dotoctive
Rilily Tlems.

buring this shifs a total of 20 Lncorlisg and oub plng calls were
menbtored, cne of which was related %o coiminal activity. The [ollowing is
a LLst af outgodng telephane mombers that woze called dorzng thas 2hilk,

MGt LS04

A7 =LA&T

THO=-LA9F,

The followisg call was relacnd Eo suspasted erimlnal actiwity.

P15k - footage countar D054 en Besl 1 2, thils call was pliaced by Gan
at B:07F p. m., to phons number 661504,

The transcription is not werbatum;

Con called Terry and asked “what's the gocd wozdr*®

Terry: I'm just silkting acound, what yoo deln?

Dony ARt mothing o 1t, RAlciy acound?

Tereys He just feft wlith Eennaeth,

Doy MEverya s hie higadaed?

Tercy: To hls sport or sansthlng . o B Eaks ki fesl MEEe,

Doe: thilnk he'll be backd

Terry: Yeah, after whilo.

Dong E°11 et glws Nim a bozz back, I night get cet and red arounsd a

firrle bik and I mlght come hy There,
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Teery: Go 2imd wour another Llttle kid, another 1lttle kid7

Dan: Yeah, acops oyt apms places - we'll Sea oo iater,

SPECIAL AGENT HW. HALUEG: 4-1-81

b 4-18) ?[»;,
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Document No. 3

On Feb. 26, 1981, the captioned investigators made an assessment of the intelligence
available and reached the conclusion that the city of Atlanta is faced with a extremely explosive
racial problem.

During the aforementioned assessment investigators found it necessary to acknowledge and
consider the fact that some Black citizens of Atlanta are advocating the arming of the Black
communities of Atlanta.

During the fall of 1980, a confidential intelligence source, under the code name "Rex", has
attended meetings in the different Black communities, where certain Black citizens have
constantly advocated the arming of Black citizens. These citizens are advocating moving
weapons into Atlanta by the truck load and advising other citizens to be ready to protect
themselves...

Major Griner was briefed on the assessment and the reasons for the assessment. A
discussion was had relative to the problems which would arise in an investigation of this type.

The main problems, foreseeable at this time, is the investigative jurisdiction, the
unavailability of investigative funds to cover expenses and the leaks that have continued to come
from the Metro Task Force investigating the missing & murdered children...

At 1600 Hours on Feb 27, 1981, a meeting was held at the Georgia Bureau of Investigation
in Atlanta.

The meeting was held in the office of Ass't Director Tom McGreevy.
The captioned investigators were present along with the following:

1. Director Phil Peters — G.B.I.

2. Major H. Griner — APD — SIS

3. Inspector R. Hambrick — GBI

4. Lt. Bob Ingram — GBI

5. Ass't Dir. Tom McGreevy — GBI

6. S/A Darrell Adams — GBI — Intell.

7. Lt. Sam Hazel — APD-SIS

The purpose of the meeting was to brief everyone and to establish a format for the
investigation.

Director Peters opened the meeting and emphasized how sensitive the investigation would
be and how necessary it would be that the intelligence not be disseminated outside the
investigators which were to be directly involved. He pointed out that if the intelligence, which
the investigation was based on, leaked out it would possibly cause a race riot.

Director Peters pointed out that the investigation would be separate from the investigation
of the Black children task force and that only Inspector Hambrick and Chief Redding would be
knowledgeable of the investigation.
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